GHANA



GAZETTE

Published by Authority

No. 3

FRIDAY, 12TH JANUARY

1973

CONTENTS

		rage
Notice of Publication of National Redemption Council Decrees	٠.	12
Notice of Publication of Executive Instrument		12
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins		12
Supplementary Cause List-In the Superior Court of Judicature-Court of App	eal	14
The National Weekly Lotto Results		19
National Weekly Lotto Draw		19
Re Defreezing of Bank Accounts of the Gem Car Hire Services Ltd		19
Licence for Celebration of Marriages		19
Results of Part I (Written Papers) of the Principal Teachers' Promotion Examina held on 25th August, 1972	ion	21
Results of the Special Qualifying Examinations for Promotions within the Mach	ine	
Class of the Civil Service held in September 1972		23
Vacancies for Various Posts—Railway and Ports Authority		23
Vacancy for Post of Law Clerk—Council for Law Reporting		26
First Anniversary of the 13th January Revolution Honours Warrant		26
Appointment of Tax Commissioner under the Taxation Act, 1971 (Act 388)	as	
amended by N.R.C. Decree No. 97		26

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF NATIONAL REDEMPTION COUNCIL DECREES

The following National Redemption Council Decrees are published today, prices as shown:-Students' Loans Scheme (Abolition) Decree, 1973 (N.R.C.D. 142) price 5p. Professional Bodies Registration Decree, 1973 (N.R.C.D. 143) price 12p.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENT

The following Executive Instrument is published today, price 5p. Public Holiday Order, 1973 (E.I. 108).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 2

is published today, price 32p.

Summary of Contents

General				Page
Imposition of Rates				9
Bye-laws				
The Kpandu Local Management Committee (Hand Carts) Bye-laws,	1971			14
The Adaagya Local Council (Slaughter-house) Bye-laws, 1972				15
The Adaagya Local Council (Marriages and Divorces Registration)	Bye-la	ws, 1	972	16
The Adaagya Local Council (Kiosk Keepers) Bye-laws, 1972				18
The Adaagya Local Council (Palm-wine Sellers) Bye-laws, 1972				18
The Adaagya Local Council (Herbalists) Byc-laws, 1972				19
The Odotobri Local Council (Slaughter-house) Bye-laws, 1971				20
The Odotobri Local Council (Removal of Night-soil) Bye-laws, 1971				21
The Odotobri Local Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1971				21
The Odotobri Local Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 1971				23
The Odotobri Local Council (Palm-wine, Odoka and Pito Sellers) By	e-laws,	1971	١	23
The Odotobri Local Council (Cattle Pounds) Bye-laws, 1971				24
The Odotobri Local Council (Control of Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1971				25
The Manso Local Council (Palm-wine Sellers) Bye-laws, 1970				26
The Manso Local Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 1970				27
The Manso Local Council (Control of Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1970		, .	.,	27
The Manso Local Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1970				28
The Manso Local Council (Sanitation) Bye-laws, 1970				
LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 1				31

is published today, price 7p.

Summary of Contents

Land Registry Act, 1962 (Act 122)—Appointment of Registrar of Lands

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 2

was published on Friday, 5th January, 1973, price 7p.

Summary of Contents

General		Page
Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue		21
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 3		
is published today, price 38p.		
Summary of Contents		
General		
Signing Powers—Ghana Commercial Bank	 	23
Notice to Importers No. 404—Extension of Validity dates of AID Licences	 	24
Sale of Unentered Articles—Tema Port	 	30
Companies		
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963		33
Intention to strike the names of Companies off the Register	 	47
Intention to strike the names of Partnerships off the Register	 	51
Tenders		
Tenders for Various Contracts—Public Works Department	 	52

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF JUDICATURE—THE COURT OF APPEAL SUPPLEMENTARY CAUSE LIST

The Cause List published in Gazette No. 103 of 6th October, 1972 is hereby supplemented by the addition of the following cases:—

CIVIL MATTERS

EASTERN REGION

A.C.	Parties	Particulars
No.	= *** *** ***	A seed from ruling of High Court
1/73	Muhhamed A. Buobuh, Ghana Borstal Institution, Accra, Plaintiff-Appellant.	Appear from runing of 111gh Court
	The Minister of Interior and another, Defendants-Respondents.	
2/73	S. W. Bennett Kpe, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	A. Lang Limited, Defendants-Appellants	
3/73	The State	Appeal from ruling of High Court
	versus	
	New Juaben Traditional Council, Respondent-Respon-	
	dent. Ex Parte Nana Poku Sarkodee I, Applicant-Appellant	
4/73	Madam Yaa Awuakyewaa of Akim Adubiase for	Appeal from judgment of High Court
4,15	herself and on behalf of her infant child Kwesi Ehonyaji, Plaintiff-Respondent.	The state of the s
	Versus	
6177	Kofi Awuah (Driver) and other, Defendants-Appellants Kofi Acquaye, Plaintiff-Respondent	Annual Survey of City Co.
5/73	versus	Appeal from ruling of Circuit Court
	Madam Amma Fosuah, Defendant-Respondent	
	versus	
	Ofori Larbi of Accra, 1st Co-Defendant-Respondent	
	Appenteng Mensah, 2nd Co-Defendant-Appellant Appenteng Mensah and Co. Ltd., 3rd Co-Defendants- Appellants.	
6/73	Nii Okwei Omaboe, Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Madam Baakey, etc., Defendant-Appellant	
7/73	Alfred Kojo Cobbold, Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	J. W. Anaman, etc., Defendant-Appellant	
8/73	Martin Jitoboh, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	George Owusu, etc., Defendant-Appellant	
9/73	Ali Abbass, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
10/72	Issa Iddrisu, Suhum, Defendant-Appellant	
10/73	L. J. Quist of P.O. Box 2, Nima, Accra, Plaintiff-Respondent. versus	reason judgment of Flight Court
	Pioneer Tobacco Co. Ltd., etc., Defendants-Appellants	
11/73	Boye Klu, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Issah Kusasi and others, Defendants-Appellants	
12/73	Nana Kwapong II, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent-Appellant	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Opanyin Obuoko and another, Defendants-Appellants- Respondents.	
13/73	J. E. K. Ansah, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	versus Nassif E. Bou-Chedid, etc., Defendant-Appellant	Curt Court
	belefication of the state of th	

No.	Parties	Particulars
14/73	Isaac Woode of Accra, Plaintiff-Appellant	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	versus Aloysious Ezuma Okoli etc., Defendant Seth Azu of Accra, etc., Co-Defendant-Respondent	
15/73	Echo Travel Agency, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	E. S. Mireku, etc., Defendant-Appellant	
16/73	Union Trading Company, Plaintiffs-Respondents	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Roko Printing Works, Defendants-Appellants	
17/73	Fred O. Tetteyfio, Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Freedom Chemical Industries Ltd., Defendants-Appellants.	
18/73	Sampson Kwasi Agbeve, Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
10/72	S. O. Kumi, Defendant-Appellant	Annual Court indemnat of Circuit Court
19/73	E. J. Akufo, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Accra-Tema City Council, Defendant-Appellant J. Terko Tagoe, Defendant	
20/73	E. F. Kodua, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	African Mercantile Corporation Limited and another, Defendants-Appellants.	
21/73	John Y. Ahlijah, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
20/22	Francis K. Kpodo, Defendant-Appellant	Amost from indement of Circuit Court
22/73	Kwasi Amoafo Biney, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Staveley and Company Limited, Defendants-Appellants.	San
23/73	Elasam Boatei Anomeitei, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
24/72	B. B. Mouas, Bakry Bashir (Motor Dealers) etc. The Union Trading Co. of Ghana Ltd., Textiles Divi-	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
24/73	sion, Accra, Plaintiffs-Respondents.	Appear from Judgment of Circuit Court
	Madam Comfort Dodoo, etc.	
25/73	Mrs. Felicia Addy, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
26/63	E. K. D. Torson, etc., Desendant-Appellant In the Matter of the Estate of Alhaji Mama Ali	Appeal from ruling of High Court
20/03	(deceased) etc., Baba Ali of Acera, Applicant-Appellant	Appear from runing of ringit Court
	The Public Trustee of Ghana, Applicant-Respondent	
	Madam Zara Ali and others, Opposers-Respondents	
27/73	C. W. D. Narnor, Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
20/22	Rosana Stores, Defendant-Appellant	Annual Court independ of Circuit Court
28/73	K. Grant Acquah, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent versus J. K. Quartey, Starco Transport, Ringway Close Nli,	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
20/52	Accra and another.	
29/73	H. A. Welbeck, Applade Chambers, Accra, Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from order of High Court
	State Housing Corporation, Accra, Defendants-Appellants.	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF

No.	Parties	Particulars
30/73	William Graham Wilberforce, etc., Plaintiff-Appellant	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Club Chez Maxim Limited, Achimota-Cantonments Road, Accra, Defendant-Respondent.	
31/73	Kofi Abrokwa per his next friend Kwabena Appiah, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Komavi Kwasi and another, Defendants-Appellants	
69/73	Antwi Boasiakoh, Plaintiff-Appellant	Appeal from ruling of Circuit Court
	Ashanti Furniture Co. Ltd., Defendants-Respondents	
	Volta Region	4
32/73	Kwasi Nyarko and another, etc., Plaintiffs-Respondents	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Anokyi Agbi and others, Defendants-Appellants	
33/73	Stephem Anku and another, etc., Plaintiffs-Respondents	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Bis Dzansi and another, Defendants-Appellants George Kwami Anku, Co-Defendant-Appellant	
34/73	Ide Zabrama, Cattle Rearer, Nkwanta, Plaintiff- Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Mr. Mensah of Alavanyo, etc., Defendant-Appellant	
	Central Regi	ON
35/73	Ama Kwekuenuiwa, successor to Araba Akyere, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Felix Owusu of Pobee Street, Cape Coast, Defendant- Appellant.	
36/73	Sam A. Nelson, Ministry of Education, Cape Coast, Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Salemanu Yakubu and another, Defendants-Appellants.	
37/73	Beatrice Hayford, Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Emmanuel O. Danso, Defendant-Appellant	
38/73	Samuel Solomon Attoh-Ahuma, etc.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
20/=2	Victor Christian Aggrey-Fynn, etc.	
39/73	E. M. A. Ablorh, Legal Practitioner, Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Barigrisi Mali, etc., Defendant-Appellant	
40/73	Kobina Donkor of Gomoa Abasa, Plaintiff-Appellant versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Tackie (Engineer) of Water Works, Daboase, Defendant-Respondent.	
41/73	Kwa Etuaful of Enyan Obentser substituted for Kofi Otuakwa (decd.) of Enyan Obentser. Plaintiff-Respondent-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Adjua Baisiwa, sister and successor of late Yaw Nyamikye (deed.) and another, Defendants-Appellants.	September Companies August Datesta
	man appumme	and the same of th

.....

WESTERN REGION No. **Parties Particulars** 42/73 Alfred M. Cann, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court versus E. M. Sammy-Amissah, Accra North, Defendant-Appellant. 43/73 Mama Kano of House No. 35/3, Effiakuma, Plaintiff- Appeal from judgment of High Court Appellant. versus Alhaji Kalla, Cattle Dealer and another, Defendants-Respondents. 44/73 Kwame Dadie of Mbgoteba via Axim, Plaintiff-Res- Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court pondent. Kanu and others, Defendants-Appellants 45/73 N. S. Deepak, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court H. Hassram and Company, etc., Defendant-Appellant 46/73 S. D. Lamptey, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court versus Harriet Blankson, Ministry of Health, Takoradi, Defendant-Appellant. 47/73 John Boateng Peprah, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court versus Industrial Wood Company, Takoradi, and others, Defendants-Appellants. 48/73 Kofi Badu of Egyambrah, Ahanta, Plaintiff-Respon-Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court dent. J. K. Sarpey, Axim, Defendant-Appellant Madam Ewuah Manza. etc., Plaintiff-Respondent 49/73 Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court Kwesi Kemah of Kwesimintsim, Defendant-Appellant ASHANTI REGION Obiri Yaw of Barckese/Ashanti, Plaintiff-Appellant Appeal from judgment of High Court 50/73 versus Kwaku Dei and another, Defendants-Respondents Kwaku Mensah of Kumasi, Plaintiff-Appellant 51/73 Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court Mitchel Elias Michel and another, Defendants-Respondents. 52/73 Adwoa Ketewaah, Kotokuom, Ashanti, Plaintiff- Appeal from judgment of High Court Applicant-Appellant. versus Yaa Dwomoh, Trede, Ashanti, Defendant-Caveatrix-Respondent. 53/73 Goodman Moshie, alias Kojo Burama, Plaintiff-Appeal from judgment of High Court Respondent. versus Agya Kwaku of Suame, Kumasi, Defendant-Appellant Appeal from judgment of High Court E. K. Mensah, alias Kwaku Teng, Plaintiff-Respondent 54/73 Kwabena Yankyera, Defendant-Appellant. Abena Kunkumah of Kumasi, Ashanti, Plaintiff- Appeal from judgment of High Court 55/73 Appellant. versus Kwasi Acheampong of Kwame Kyemkrom near Mankranse, Defendant-Respondent.

Abena Kunkumah of Kumasi, Ashanti, Plaintist-Appellant. versus

Kwasi Acheampong, etc., Defendant-Respondent.

(CONSOLIDATED)

No.	Parties	Particulars
56/73	Sabon Limited per its Manager, Mr. Osei Boadu, Kumasi/Ashanti, Plaintiff-Appellant.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Madam Tweneboah, Petty Trader, Kumasi, Defendant- Respondent.	
57/73	Peter Mensah and Sons, Contractors, Beposo, Ashanti, per Ankrah Kusi, Plaintiffs-Respondents.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Nana Twum Panin II, ex-Nyinahinhene and others, Defendants-Appellants.	
58/73	Frank Adu-Sarkodie, Timber Merchant, Kumasi, Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	versus Ghana Commercial Bank, Stewart Avenue Branch, Kurnasi, Defendants-Appellants.	
59/73	Opanin Kofi Abebrese of Atwea now at Bredi-Nkranza, Plaintiff-Appellant-Respondent. versus	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Kwame Nsiah and others, Defendants-Respondents- Appellants.	
60/73	Kwadwo Peprah of Bepoase, Plaintiff-Appellant versus	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Ahenkro Osei of Tabere, Defendant-Respondent.	
61/73	Anthony Osei, Suame New Town, Kumasi, Plaintiff- Respondent. versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Kwamin Sakati, etc., Defendant-Appellant.	
62/73	Kofi Baako, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
(2/52	Kofi Anokye and another, Defendants-Appellants.	
63/73	James Owusu of Kumasi, Plaintiff-Appellant versus	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
(4172	Khodor Assad and Sons, Kumasi, Defendants-Respondents.	
64/73	Ayim Owusu of O.T.B. 105, Adum-Kumasi, Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	M/s R. K. Peprah and Company Limited and another, Defendants-Appellants.	
70/73	Nana Kwabena Wiase and another, Plaintiffs-Appellants.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
	Nana Agyeman Nkwantabisah (Adontenhene) Desen- dant-Respondent.	
	Kwabena Tandoh and another, Defendants Kofi Nyamekye, Defendant-Respondent.	
	Brong-Ahafo Reg	SION
55/73	Opanin Kwame Manu, etc., Plaintiff-Respondent	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
(190	Kramo Aboshie, etc., Defendant-Appellant.	
6/73	Nana Twum Barimah Apau II, Nkawiehene representing the Stool of Nkawie, Brong-Ahafo Region, Plaintiff-Respondent.	Appeal from judgment of High Court
	Nana Yaw Adusei II, Sankorehene, representing the Stool of Sankore, Brong-Ahafo Region, Defendant-Appellant.	

No.	Parties	Particulars
67/73	Opanin Kwadwo Waye Kese of Yamfo, Plaintiff-Appellant. versus Kwame Kyekye and others, Defendants-Respondents.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
68/73	Kwabena Owusu of Duayaw-Nkwanta, Plaintiff-Appel:ant. versus Yaw Krah and another, Defendants-Respondents.	Appeal from judgment of Circuit Court
71/73	Kwasi Krah and 89 others, All of Sefwi Wiawso Traditional Area, Sefwi Wiawso, Plaintiffs-Respondents. versus Gliksten (W.A.) Ltd., Sefwi Wiawso, Western Region,	Appeal from judgment of High Court
ACCRA. 8th January	Defendants-Appellants.	C. A. AMUI Registrar, Court of Appeal

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 6th January, 1973 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

11-90-22-8-62

V. O. HUTCHISON

Director of National Lotteries

NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO DRAW

It is notified for information of the General Public that in accordance with section 18 (i) of the National Weekly Lotto Regulations, 1962 (L.I. 237), the Lotto Draw for the 13th of January will be held on the 12th of January.

G. OWUSU for Senior Principal Secretary

Re DEFREEZING OF BANK ACCOUNTS OF THE GEM CAR HIRE SERVICES LTD.

It is hereby notified for the information of the public that the National Redemption Council has defrozen the bank accounts of the Gem Car Hire Services Limited and accordingly cancelled the Certificate issued under paragraph 7 of N.L.C. Decree No. 7 in relation thereto and published in *Gazette* No. 65 of 23rd September, 1966.

N. A. QUAO
Secretary to the National Redemption Council

PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provisions of section 8, subsection (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127) I. ALEXANDER ALASTAIR Amporo, Regional Administrative Officer, Regional Administration, Upper Region, Ghana, do hereby license the Methodist Chapel, Bolgatanga, for the Celebration of Marriages.

Given under my hand at the Office of the Regional Administration, Upper Region, this 10th day of October, 1972.

A. A. AMPOFO
Regional Administrative Officer

PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provisions of section 8, subsection (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127) I, Alexander Alastair Ampofo, Regional Administrative Officer, Regional Administration, Upper Region, Ghana, do hereby license the following places of worship for the Celebration of Marriages:—

- St. Peter's Church, Catholic Church, Lawra.
- Holy Family Church, Catholic Church, Hamile.
- St. Francis Xavier Church, Catholic Church. Wa.
- 4. Funsi Catholic Chapel, Funsi.
- 5. Fielmuo Catholic Chapel, Fielmuo.
- Kusele Catholic Chapel, Kusele.
- 7. Pina Catholic Chapel, Pina.
- 8. Baseble Catholic Chapel, Baseble.
- 9. Erimon Catholic Chapel, Erimon.
- Tezza Catholic Chapel, Tezza.
- Dongmen Catholic Chapel, Dongmen.
- 12. Sabuli Catholic Chapel, Sabuli.
- 13. Ulo Catholic Chapel, Ulo.
- Cherekpong Catholic Chapel, Cherekpong.
- Nanvilli Catholic Chapel, Nanvilli.
- Charia Catholic Chapel, Charia.
- 17. Poyentanga Catholic Chapel, Poyentanga.
- 18. Dabo Catholic Chapel, Dabo.

Given under my hand at the Office of the Regional Administration, Bolgatanga, Upper Region, this 4th day of

A. A. AMPOFO
Regional Administrative Officer

RESULTS OF PART I (WRITTEN PAPERS) OF THE PRINCIPAL TEACHERS' PROMOTION EXAMINATION HELD ON 25TH AUGUST, 1972

The Public Services Commission wishes to announce that the undermentioned candidates have been successful in Part I (Written Papers) of the Principal Teachers' Promotion Examination held on the 25th August, 1972. It must be emphasized that in addition to passing the Written Papers, a candidate must also pass Part II (Classroom Teaching) before being promoted to the grade of Principal Teacher.

PASS LIST

	Candidate'	s Na	nie								Index No.
ι.	Budu Samuel Kwame										101107
2.	Agyei Kwadwo										101020
3.	Mensah M. A			, .							101179
4.	Amakyi Sylvester Kwame					, .					101036
	Mensah Theresa Josephine				.,						101181
	Antonio John Tetteh										101048
	Browne Emmanuel Kenneth										101101
8.	Charway Mathew Angmortey										101108
	Hammond Rosammond										101145
10.	Ahiable Edmond Atsu										101025
11.	Codjoe Marjorie Atsoi										101109
12.	Dedume Evans Kweku										104048
13.	Hiadzi Anna Ablewor										101147
14.	Lartey Abraham						• •				101170
15.	Nyinanse Hubert Kofi										101201
16.	Nkrumah Daniel Alexander										101194
	Kpe Johnson Yao										101159
	Kyei Gyamfi Elizabeth								N.I.		102115
	Ade Gab Thompson										101011
	Ayeanor Mathew Narh										101082
	Dowuona Gifty Maku						• •				101127
	Lah Sampson Hienno								• •	٠,	102118
	Agbenyo Phillip Kwami	٠.		• •		• •			• •		101019
	Asiedu Maxwell Lawrence				• • •		٠.			• •	101069
	Ayisi Emmanuel Gyeku			• •	• •		••		• 1		101083
26.	Commey Dorcas		•••	• •	• •	• • •			• •	•••	101110
27.		• •				• •	• •			••	101245
	Opong Reynolds Maxwell			••	• •			• • •		•••	101220
	Ntiamoah Kofi Solomon	• •				• •	• •	0.0		• •	102129
	Nyannor-Dankyi Seth Andrew	'S			• •	• •	٠.	• •	•	•••	102130
	Otoo John Robert Cojo	• •	• •		• •	• •	••			••	102149
-	Hanson Benedicta Cora	• •	• •	••	• •		••	• •			104036
	Axadzi Kwamo Samuel	• •	••	••		•••	••	• •			101023
	Ahadzie Eva Edna	••	••		• •	••	• • •	• •	* *		101023
	Antonia Margaret Rose	• •	••		• •	• •	• •	• •		•	101054
	Apaw Emmanuel Kofi	• •			• •	••	• •	• •	- 100	• •	101054
	Ashong Regina A.	• •	• •		••	• •	• •	4	1100		101158
	Kotey Jemima Ohui	• •			••			• •		•••	101205
	Octod Courage Kwadzo	• •			• •		- • •	• •	11.41		101212
	Offei-Addo Samuel	••			••	•••		• •			102038
	Ampofo-Ansah Kwabona	••	• •	••	• •		• •		*		102051
	Antwi Samuel Kwaku	• •	••	••	• •	• •	• •	• •		• • •	104005
	Agawu-Kakraba Juliana		• •	• •		••	• •				101072
44.	Asighetse Samuel Mawusi	• •	***							21.00	

	Candidate's	Nam	e								Index No.
45	Gorleku Joseph Ofotsu	.,									101143
	Sawyer Kate May										101244
	Debeck Joseph Shebure								1		102089
	Donkoh Francis Kwesi										102091
	Mensah Ophelia										103033
	Addo George Larbi				TOTAL						101010
	Asmah Esther										101073
	Bramson Josephine V										101100
	Doamekpor Clement Kwao	• •			• • •						101122
	Akattah Rose Akosua				• • •						102024
	Saasi Godfrey Neindow		• •								105041
	Budu Felicia Ofeibea			•							101106
	Koranteng Christian Nyinaku				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				150		101157
	Amofa Emmanuel Victor		- ; ;						m - m -		104021
	Antwi Emmanuel Ahene				• • •	, .				•	101050
	Bonuedi Victor Kofi									· · ·	101097
	Ezan Elizabeth										101037
-	Odai Samuel Afetey		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				••	• •	•••	• •	101130
	Andoh Victoria Elizabeth			• •	••	••	••	••			102044
	Tetteh Rachel Etrue		• •	• •	•••	••	••	••	••		102044
-	Ackah Martin Kulu		••	••	• •		••	••			
	Agbemabiese Felix Kobla		• •	••	••	••	••	••	• •	TO A Is	103003
	Asare Samuel Benjamin		••	••	••		••	••	•	• •	101018
	Pimpe Silas Yawo		••	••	••		••	••	• •	••	101064
	Lawra Tampuori James	••	• •	• •	••	••	• •	••	••	• • •	101090
	Adjei Adjekum Mary	••	••		••	• •	• •	••	••	••	101171
	Lartey Odame Ernest		• •	• •	••	• •	• •	••	••	• •	102012
	Oduroh William Kwadwo		••	• •	••	• • •	• •	••	••		102119
	Agbontor Yao Williams		• •	••	••	• •	••	••	•••	• •	102136
	Amavih James Kobina Mensa		• •	• •	••	••	••	••	••		104008
	Boateng Godfried Dwamena A		•••	••	••	• •	••	••		••	101035
	Assamoah David Kenneth	•	• •	••	••	• • •	• •	••			102083
	Donkoh Kweku		••	• •	••	••	• •				102064
	Koranteng Noah Asare	• •	• •	••	••		• •	• •	• • •		102093
	Kwablah Mercy Korkor		• •	• •	• •	• • •	••	• •	••	• • •	102108
	Abubla Charles Dates 17		• •	••		• •	• •	••	••		102112
	Adae Emmanuel Dakwa		••	••	• •	••	• •	••	••	• •	104012
	Amoyaw Doris	• •	••	••	••		• •	••	••	• •	101004
	Antwi Rosabeth Natekuor	••	••	••	••	• • •	••	••	••	••	101047
	Arthur Patience	••	••	••	• •	••	••	••	••		101052
	Badu Samuel Takyi	••	••	••	••	••	• •	• •			101057
	Owusu Edmond	• •	•••	••	• •	•••	••	1			101085
	V V		• •	••	••		• •	••	1		101227
	Dzimega Leanard Simpson	• •	••	• •	• • •	• •	••	••			102116
	Afriyie Emmanuel Kwasi	• •	• •	• •	••		••	• •		• •	104057
	Mensah Anthony Yaw	••	• •	• • •	• •	••	••	•••	• •		101017
			•	••	•••		••	••			103030
	Akuma Stephen	••		••	• •	••	•••				102025
			• •	••	• •	••	••	••			102054
93. A	meyaw Badu Kofi	••		••		•••	••	••			102032
94. Y	eboa Kontoh Jerome	••	• •	••	• •	•••	••	••			102161
95. A	takorah Lawrence Kwesi	••		••	•••	••				1.1	104030
96. A	grah Ernest Wolanyo G.	• •	**				7			1	104010

E. V. M. ADDO
Controller of Examinations, Public Services Commission

RESULTS OF THE SPECIAL QUALIFYING EXAMINATIONS FOR PROMOTIONS WITHIN THE MACHINE CLASS OF THE CIVIL SERVICE HELD IN SEPTEMBER 1972

The Public Services Commission wishes to announce that the following candidates were successful in the Special Oualifying Examinations for promotions within the Machine Class of the Civil Service held on 16th September, 1972.

The names are not arranged in order of merit.

FOR PROMOTION TO THE GRADE OF SENIOR PROCESSING ASSISTANT (R.28, 33, 35)

1. J. K. Sam							Central Bureau of Statistics
--------------	--	--	--	--	--	--	------------------------------

- 2. J. Adjei-Kumi Electoral Commission
- 3. Carolina Odonkor (Miss) do.
- 4. Beatrice Essiaw (Miss) ... do.
 5. Dora Ankama (Miss) ... do.
- 6. Mary R. Tonu (Miss) Central Revenue Department
- 7. Comfort Boamah (Miss) Controller and Accountant-General's Department
- 8. Florence Twemwah (Miss) Electoral Commission
- 9. Susana Adobea (Miss) do

FOR PROMOTION TO THE GRADE OF ASSISTANT PROCESSING OFFICER (R.40, 45)

- 4. Alex Boadu do.

FOR PROMOTION TO THE GRADE OF PROCESSING OFFICER (R.48, 53)

- 1. Jacob Nontwiri Posts and Telecommunications Department
- 2. L. A. Nkrumah Central Bureau of Statistics
- 3. E. A. Obese Electoral Commission
- 4. J. Eghan Railway Administration
- 5. A. O. Holomah Posts and Telecommunications Department
- 6. S. L. Lamptey Central Revenue Department
- 2. The Commission wishes to explain that success in the written examination is not automatic with promotion but that promotion is subject to satisfactory Confidential Reports, availability of vacancies in the grade concerned and the passing of an interview to be arranged in due course.

E. V. M. ADDO

Controller of Examinations, Public Services Commission

RAILWAY AND PORTS AUTHORITY VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons to fill the undermentioned vacant posts in the Railway and Ports Authority:

4 Traffic Officers—(Salary: Range 47/52—C1,608 x C60-C1,956 x C84-C2,292)

Duties .-

- (a) Directly responsible to the District Traffic Officer.
- (b) In charge of train and station inspections, examination of staff and responsible for the movement of goods and passenger traffic.

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) possess a B.Sc. (Econs.) degree from a recognised university or hold the recognised professional qualification of the Institute of Transport (M.C.I.T.);
- (b) have railway traffic/commercial experience;
- (c) not over 35 years of age.

2 DEPUTY CHIEF ACCOUNTANTS—(Salary: Range 67—Ø3,468 x Ø120-Ø3,588 x Ø132-Ø3,984)

Duties.—To assist the Chief Accountant in the control of all accounting and general staff matters and responsible for the preparation of final accounts.

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) possess the final certificate of the Association of Corporate and Chartered Accountants (ACCA) or equivalent qualification with not less than 5 years' post-qualifying experience;
- (b) be not below the age of 45 years;
- (c) have the ability to organise, control and train subordinate staff.

3 SENIOR ACCOUNTANTS-(Salary: Range 60-22,676 x 2108-23,108)

Duties .-

- (a) In charge of district accounting matters relating to the collection of revenue;
- (b) control expenditure, examining and certifying claims, etc. for payment and adjustments;
- (c) supervision of junior staff;
- (d) keeping of records for internal references and audit purposes;
- (e) in charge of staff matters including leave, increments, and payments.

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) possess the final certificate of the Association of Corporate and Chartered Accountants (ACCA) with not less than 2 years' post-qualifying experience or equivalent qualification;
- (b) not above the age of 40 years;
- (c) have the ability to hold a schedule without supervision.

3 Personnel Officers—(Salary: Range 47/52—21,608 x 260-21,884; 21,956 x 284-22,292)

Duties .-

- (a) Recruitment and training of staff;
- (b) industrial welfare activities;
- (c) represent management on Management/Union Negotiation and Collective Bargaining agreements, Maintain effective communication between the workers and management on pertinent matters.
- (d) to act as secretary to committee covering a wide variety of subjects, if and when necessary,

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) be graduates with B.Sc. degree in Administration, or
- (b) possess a diploma in social science, or
- (c) hold equivalent qualification with not less than 5 years' administrative experience;
- (d) not above the age of 35 years.

4 PORT SUPERINTENDENTS-(Salary: Range 55- 22,208 x (84-42,580)

Duties .-

- (a) Control of Port equipment and property, including transit sheds, warehouses and open storage areas;
- (b) control of handling, warehousing and delivery of cargoes, claims, etc.

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) possess B.Sc. (Econs.) degree from a recognised university or be a member of the Institute of Transport (M.C.I.T.) with at least 3 years' experience in Port duties;
- (b) not above the age of 45 years.

3 STORES SUPERINTENDENTS-(Salary: Range 55- 22,208 x (284-22,580)

Duties.—Management and control of the Stores Department for ordering supplies and distribution of materials for use in the various departments of this Authority.

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) possess B.Sc. (Econs.) degree from a recognised university or similar qualification with hias in storekeeping;
- (b) not above the age of 40 years.

1 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER-(Salary: Range 60-22,676 x 2108-23,108)

Duties .--

- (a) dealing with practical issues of management, financial matters and organisation and methods;
- (b) settlement of broad questions arising out of important operations.

Qualifications.—Candidates must:

- (a) be graduates with B.Sc. (Admn./Econs.) degree from a recognised university or its equivalent:
- (b) not above the age of 45 years.

1 Solicitor (Authority's Counsel) (Salary.—Negotiable)

Duties.—Responsible to the General Manager and Ports Authority for the conduct and operations of its properties, all types of legal documents, preparation of agreements, deeds of assignment, regulations of Railway and Ports operation and generally conducting cases on behalf of the Authority.

Qualifications.—Candidates must have a law degree and 5 years' civil practice or 7 years in general practice.

1 Transport Maintenance Officer (Salary: Range 55—\$\mathcal{Q}_2,208 x \mathcal{Q}_84-\mathcal{Q}_2,580)

Duties.—General administration of the Transport Pool with primary responsibility for repairs, maintenance and smooth running of the Authority's fleet of vehicles comprising buses, trucks, tippers and a wide range of cars.

Qualifications.—Candidates must possess—

- Either (a) The Final Certificate of the City and Guilds of London Institute; or
 - (b) The Higher National Certificate or its equivalent; or
 - (c) Must be member of the Institute of Automobile Engineers. Associate Membership of the Institute of Mechanical Engineers will be an asset.

In addition, they must have had considerable practical experience in a position of responsibility within a large transport organisation.

2 CATERING SUPERVISORS (Salary: Range 35/40-\$\mathcal{Q}\$1,008 x \$\mathcal{Q}\$36-\$\mathcal{Q}\$1,188; \$\mathcal{Q}\$1,236 x \$\mathcal{Q}\$48-\$\mathcal{Q}\$1,428)

Duties.—Responsible for the efficient control and economical operation of Railway Training School Catering Services and Staff Canteens. These include:

- (i) Planning of day-to-day menus of good quality and variety, within the prescribed allowance;
- (ii) Ensuring in advance availability of commodities required for the planned menu;
- (iii) Costing;
- (iv) Purchasing or requisitioning of all supplies:
- (v) Application of simple accounting for catering;
- (vi) Control and organisation of staff, and the delegation of duties to Assistants;
- (vii) Staff welfare and discipline;
- (viii) The control of all catering stores;
- (ix) Proper maintenance and cleanliness of equipment, utensils, cutlery, crockery, glasses and linen, etc.;
- (x) Planning and costing of special menus for functions;
- (xi) Compilation and submission of such returns as and when may be required;
- (xii) Training of catering staff and ensuring that cooking is of high quality and that subordinate staff perform their duties efficiently.

Qualifications.—Candidates must possess:

- (i) The I.M.A. Diploma or such other Certificate as may be considered equivalent, and must have had a minimum of 3 years' practical experience in Catering Administration; or
- (ii) The I.M.A. Certificate and 5 years' practical experience in Catering Administration,

A candidate holding the General Catering Diploma shall be considered for the award of incremental credits on appointment.

- 2. Applicants who satisfy the requirements should submit their applications to reach the Personnel Manager, Ghana Railway and Ports, P.O. Box 251, Takoradi, not later than 31st January, 1973.
 - 3. Applicants in the Public Service should submit their applications through their Heads of Departments.

COUNCIL FOR LAW REPORTING VACANCY FOR POST OF LAW CLERK

Applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates for the post of Law Clerk in the office of the above Council.

Qualification.—Applicant must be a Stenographer Grade I or II.

Salary.—Ranges 28, 33, 35 (\$\tilde{\chi}\$756 x 36-\$\tilde{\chi}\$936 x 36-\$\tilde{\chi}\$1,092-\$\tilde{\chi}\$1,188).

Duties.—Will be responsible for typing the manuscripts for the printer and also perform such general duties as the Editor may direct.

Applications setting out personal details and qualifications should reach:

THE EDITOR,
GHANA LAW REPORTS,
COUNCIL FOR LAW REPORTING.
P.O. BOX M.165,
ACCRA

not later than the 26th of February, 1973.

Candidates in the Civil Service and Corporations must submit their applications through their Heads of Department

FIRST ANNIVERSARY OF THE 13th JANUARY REVOLUTION HONOURS WARRANT

I, IGNATIUS KUTU ACHEAMPONG, Head of State of the Republic of Ghana and Chairman of the National Redemption Council, hereby on behalf of the National Redemption Council, approve the following Awards:—

AWARD OF HONOURS

THE GRAND MEDAL

Name		respect of which award is made			
1. ALHAJI SULEMANA		 	Cotton Production.		
2. ROBERT OCRAN, ESQUIRE		 	Fishing Industry.		
3. DAVID KWAKU ZIGAH, ESQUIRE		 	Pottery and Ceramic Industry.		
4. KAKU KABELA CUDJOE		 	Crop Production.		

Dated this 11th day of January, 1973.

COLONEL I. K. ACHEAMPONG
Head of State and Chairman of the National
Redemption Council

APPOINTMENT OF TAX COMMISSIONER UNDER THE TAXATION ACT, 1971 (ACT 388) AS AMENDED BY N.R.C. DECREE NO. 97

It is hereby notified for the information of the public that the Chairman of the National Redemption Council, acting under section 1 of the Taxation Act, 1971 (Act 388) as amended by the Taxation (Amendment) Decree, 1972 (N.R.C.D. 97), has appointed Mr. Justice Jacob Hackenburg Griffiths-Randolph as Tax Commissioner for the purposes of the Taxation Act, 1971. The appointment which is for a period of three years takes effect from the 1st of March, 1973. Under the Taxation Act a Tax Commissioner is required to determine disputes relating to the assessment or collection of taxes and duties and to advise the Commissioner responsible for Finance on matters relating thereto.

N. A. QUAO
Secretary to the National Redemption Council